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Jigamy Farm

Ph: 02 - 6495 7177
Fax: 02 - 6495 7433

PO Box 199
Eden NSW 2551

26 March 2008

Atn: Bree

RW Surveying & Valuations
PO Box 639

Eden NSW 2551

Dear Bree
Re: Lot 101 DP 1087389

Eden Local Aboriginal Land Council have been consulted with and carried out an
Aboriginal heritage assessment on the above Lot. This was carried out on the 18.03.08.

Eden LALC found the area to be cleared paddocks previously used as farmland and
therefore any potential for in situ Aboriginal artefact scatters is low to medium. Due to
these factors and the fact that over half the area consisted of steep hills, with a large portion
of the flat area consisting of gully and creek systems, Eden LALC has considered the
proposed development and would find it unnecessary for any further assessments to take
place as no further evidence of sensitivity would be gained.

Eden LALC have no problem with the proposed development taking place with no further

assessments needed. If you require any further information in relation to this, please don’t
hesitate to contact this office.

Yourssinccrcly' :
L/

Laurence Bamblett
Sites Officer




